
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Future oxygen sensor requirements?
Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> Tue, Nov 25, 2025 at 2:05 PM
To: "ORDERS@VIAMED.CO.UK" <orders@viamed.co.uk>, office@vmsecure.me.uk

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 25 Nov 2025 at 13:38
Subject: RE: Future oxygen sensor requirements?
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

 

Please find the 2026 First Quarter orders attached.

Please confirm receipt.

 

Best Regards

 

Stephen Machin | Operations Manager | Prosol UK Sales & Distribution Ltd
T: 0114 255 7700  | purchases@prosol.co.uk | www.prosol.co.uk
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EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of this email and
know the content is safe.

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 November 2025 17:19
To: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Cc: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Future oxygen sensor requirements?

 

 

Hi Stephen

 

The following are the current oxygen sensor back orders:

 

100 x  0110365    GOC5223 - for December

100 x  0110122    R-22A - for December

    1 x  01100950  N-33

 

Have you had any thoughts on your requirements for January, February..?

 

At the moment the demand is unusually high for oxygen sensors and this is having an effect of increasing production lead times.

 

 

Regards

--

Steve
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Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

.
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